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Arkansas

COUNTY:

Pulaski

FOR NPS USE ONLY

ENTRY DATE

[ENARES

(Type all entries - complete apglicable secticns)

COMMON:

Reichardt Houée

AND/OR HISTORIC:

Reichardt-Hoeltzel House

{2. LOCATION

STREET ANO NUMBER:

1201 Welch Street

CITY OR TOWN:

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT:

Little Rock Second
STATE conE |COUNTY: . CODE
Arkansas 05} - Pulaski 119
[3. CLASSIFICATION - ° TR e e R e
CATEGORY ACCESSIBLE
W P TATUS
(Check One) DRNERM - ¢ TO THE PUBLIC
] District [) Building [ Poublic iPu‘nEic Acquisition: (R Occupied | Yes:
[ Site P9 Structure [(X] Privare [] 'n Process 0 T X] Restrictad
E] Object ] Both [] Being Considered ] Pressrvotion work D Untesteicted

in progress

0 Ne

PRESENT USE (Check One or More as Appropriala)

[1 Agricultural [ Gowvernment [0 Park [[] Trensportation ] Cemments
[ Commercial [ Industrial [A Private Residence [C] Other (Specify)
[J] Educationel (J Military [ Religious
[] Entertainment O Museum [ Scientific
F4. OWNER OF PROPERTY =
"o_wnsn's NAME: 2
' Miss Pauline Hoeltzel and Mrs. Charlotte Masingill Ward o
STREET AND NUMBER: ) m
1201 Welch Street
CITY OR TOWN: STATE: o CoOF
Little Rock Arkansas 05
|2-_ LCCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION 5 : e
COURTHOUSE. REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC: =
County Clerk's Office e
ST'HEE.T AND NUMBER: T é
Pulaski County Courthouse )
CiTY OR TOWN: I STATE cooe
Little Rock Arkansas 05
: .
{6. REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS i
TITLE OF SURVEY: ) e
z
Tlm
DATE OF SURVEY: [} Federel O State [ Caunty O Leocsl _: g
DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECONRDS: ) ] clz
£
5|a
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[7. DESCRIPTION

CONDITION

| (Check One)
:Eﬂ Excellent [ Good O Foir [ Deteriorated [ Ruwins O Unexposed

(Check 0;1;:) (Cheek One)

Alsered I Unaltered | ] Moved = OriginﬂrSile

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AMD OHIG_IN.M_ (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Originally built circa 1870, the Edward Reichardt House had two rooms
on a north/south axis and a third room on the west side of the south
room. The basic ell shape of these three rooms was filled in by a
porch on the north side of the ell.

The Reichardt House had several major additions in the two decades
after its construction. About 1878 two rooms with a central hall
were added to the west side. The original porch became part of

the long east/west central hall. Also added in 1878 was a one storey
porch running along the new west elevation. The addition of this’
porch gave the house a new facade and altered the primary entry from
the north to the west elevation.

The west porch spans the entire front elevation of the house. Slender
turned columns create five bays, the central bay being larger and
setting off the projecting two storey bay of the interior hallway.
There is no balustrade between the columns. First.and second storey
windows of two over two lights repear the five bay motif of the west
elevation. - Small delicate brackets straddle each column of the porch
and, when considered with the delicate filigree beneath the porch
entablature, suggest an arcade. The dominating feature of the entry
(west elevation) is the doorway with sidelights and transom light

of stained glass set in wood mullions. These surround a single frame
door with two wooden panels at the bottom and stained glass at the top

About 1880 additional rooms were added to the south side of the
eastern most room of the original house. Always referred to as '"'the
annex,'" this addition includes a large dining room and a kitchen with
two pantries. A porch rumns across the west side of the annex. The
final addition was made about 1890 when a second storey was added.
Four large bedrooms and a bathroom were built over that part of the
house constructed prior to 1880. A standing ridge tin roof was also
added at this time.

The interior of the Reichardt House stil! maintains the character of
the period in which it was finally completed. A twenty-three step
walnut staijrway designed by Thomas Harding, architect for the second
storey addition, runs along the north wall of the central hallway.
The staircase has a walnut handrail with turned balusters and an
octagonal panelled walnut newel post.

The north parlor was redone in a tapestry wallpaper, with a geometric
paper on the cove cornered ceiling. The ceiling and wall papers are
separated. by 2 gold gilt picture molding. The south parlor,
authentically restored to its original condition, has an exceptional
dropped border of green palm tree design and ceiling of floral
patterned paper. Gas chandeliers added-in 1895 hang at the centers
of the parlor ceiling and are still operable.
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NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES | COUnNTY
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FOR NP5 USE ONLY

ENTRY HMUMBER

CATE

(Continuation Sheet)

(Number all entrles)

7. Description (Reichardt House ~ Page 2}

Several noteworthy interior features include Victorian fireplace
mantels simulating veined black marble with a decorative grate in

the parlors, ornamental Tattice-wark over door openings and spanning
the hallway at midpoint, and door panels finished ina "burl" look.
Symmetrical molding is used about 211 fenestration. A wide baseboard
with four inch floor boards complete the interior woodwork,

Despite its numerous additions the present structure has a unified
architectural appearance. "It has been we]l preserved and remains
in a good state of repair.




INSTRUCTI1IONS

S EE

fﬁ SIGMIFICANCE

PERIOD (Check One or Mora a3 Appropriale)
O Pre-Columbian, {J 16th Century 7] 18th Century ] 2k Century

D 15th Century D 17th Century m 1‘9‘1h Century

SPECIFIC DATEIS) {If Applicable and Known)

ANEAS OF SIGRIFICANCE {Check One or More as Appropriato)
[:] Lirbon Planning

Abaor iginol O Educakion (O Poelirical
1 Prehisteris O Engineering [ Religion/Phi- (3 Osher (Spocity)
[O] Historic (O industey losophy

O Agriculture O finvention [ Scienes

X Architecturs {1 Lendscape [0 Seulpture

O An Architseture X Social/Humon-

[X] Cemmerce [0 Litersture itarian

[0 Communications [ Miliraey [ Theoter

[ Consarvation [ Music ] Tromsportation

STATEMENT QF SIGNIFICANCE

The Edward Reichardt House in Little Rock's historic Quapaw Quarter
district is the home of one of Arkansas' early German immigrant
families. Though most European immigrants arrived in Arkansas in
the latter part of the 19th century, several scattered settlements
were established earlier in the century. The Reichardt House
represents the success of the German immigrants im establishing
themselves in a new country.

Edward Reichardt (1844-1883) left his native Austria when he was
eight years old. His older brother, John A. Reichardt, was the
first family member to immigrate to the United States, settling

in Little Rock, Arkansas, in 18L48. Two vears later two other
Reichardt brothers, Christopher and George, moved their families
to Little Rock. In 1852, the father of these three men, John A.
Reichardt, S5r., brought the rest of his family to settle in Little
Rock.

During the Civil War young Edward Reichardt worked in a tannery

in Little Rock. Following the war he was a clerk for his brother-
, in-law, Frederick Kramer, in the gemeral merchandise store of
Kramer and Miller. In 1870 Edward Reichardt formed a partnership
with Gottlieb Eichclz and the two established a merchandizing and
cotton trading business. Reichardt later owned part interest in
the first street railway system in Little Rock, and in & railroad
bridge across the Arkansas River at Little Rock. His career as
'one of Little Rock's most progressive and successful businessmen"
{Hempstead: History of Arkansas) was cut short by his untimely
death in 1883,

The marriage of Edward Reichardt to Miss Pauline Brandt tock place
on New Year's Eve in 1872. Also a German immigrant, Pauline Brandt
ctame to the United States with her parents in 1853. After living
in 11linois for a number of years, the Brandt family moved to

. Little Rock in 1865. Her husband's early death left Pauline Brandt
: Reichardt to raise their five children by harself; nevertheless,

l she found time to take a leading role in local charity organizations.




Form 10-300a UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR STATE
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{Continvation Sheet) _""
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8. Significance {Reichardt House - Page 2)

Following Mrs. Reichardt’'s death in 1903, her widowed daughter,
Mrs. Jacob {Emma Reichardt) Hoeltzel, continued to live in the
Reichardt House. Mrs. Hoeltzel was the second child of Edward
and Pauline Reichardt, and the first child to be bora in the
house. Like her mother, Emma Reichardt Hoeltzel was prominent in
both the social and civiec life of Little Rock. She was a charter
member of the city's Women's Sufferage League, and a member of
the first League of Women Voters in Little Rock.

Miss Pauline Hoeltzel, only child of Jacob and Emma R. Hoeltzel,
now resides in the Relchardt House. Folliowing a leng teaching
career which included over forty years as professor of German
and English at the University of Arkanmsas at Little Rock, Miss
Hoeltzel now lives in retirement in her family home.

The Reichardt House has been altered a great deal since Edward
Reichardt purchased it in 1874. The original house was a three
room structure built circa 1870. An ell-shaped structure with

a front entry parch filling in the elbow of the ell, the house

5 originally had its facade on the north elevation. In the late
1870's two rooms (now parlors) with a wide central hall were added
on the west. The ornate Victorian porch along the west addition
gave the house a new facade.

A second addition to the house was made about 1880 when a new
dining room, ktichen and nantries were added to the south of the
original structure. The final major addition was made about 1885,
and consisted of a second storey over the originmal house and its
first addition.

The interior of the Reichardt House is of the Victorian era. The
most interesting room, the north parlor, features tapestry wallpaper
put on in 1895, A shadow box on the east wall holds an 1849 wedding
wreath. A horsehair sofa along the north wall is reported to have
stoad in the White House during Lincoln's presidency, and was
acquired by the Reichardt's in the 1920's.

Cther interior features include wooden mantels in each room, mantels

with a marble-like finish in the two parlors, and 3 walnut stairway
in the central hall. Most of the rooms retain their 19th.century
light fixtures which are gas~burning and still in use. A recent
wallpapering of the south par:lor btas restored this room to its Gilded

i Age grandeur.
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B. Significance (Reichardt House - Page 3}

The Edward Reichardt House is a part of the late 19th century which
has somehow survived changing times. 1t typifies the Victorian
architecture prevalent in Arkansas from 1870 to 1800. The Reichardt
family is representative of the many European immigrants who settled
in Arkansas in the 19th century. The Reichardt's material success
is illustrated in the house which bears their name.
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LAYITUDE AND LONGITURE COORDINATES
ODEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROSERTY 0

LATITURE AND LONGITIDE COORDINATES
QEFINING The LexTEIR POIN) OF A PxOPERTY
OF LESS THAN TFH ACAES

: —R
CORNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE LATITUDE LONGITUDOE
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ORAGAMNIZATION - DATE
Arkansas Historic Preservation Program 12-10-74
STREET AND NUMBER: o
H |
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As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-
tignal Historic Preservation Act of 1966 {Public Law
89.665), ! hereby nominate this property for inclusion
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1. NAME

CoOMMDON

Reichardt House

AND/OR HISTORIC ] ] [MUMERIC CODE (Asaldned by NPS)

Reichardt-Heoeltzel Hous%

2. LOCATION

STATE COUNTY TOowWHM

___Arkansas Pulaski | Little Rock

STREET AND NUMBER ) )
1201 Welch Street

3. MAP REFERENCE

SCURCE TATE sCALLD
U.5.G.5. 7.5 Minute 1961 1/24300
Little Reck Quadrangle| Photorevised 1970
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Form No. 10-301a
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

FORNPS USE ONLY
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PROPERTY PHOTOGRAPH FORM R
DATE ENTERED . -

SEE INSTRUCTIONS IN HOW TO COMPLETE NATIONAL REGISTEFR FORMS

TYPE ALL ENTRIES ENCLOSE WITH PHOTOGRAF H

mwwaéxwymmw

HISTORIC Reichardt House

AND/OR COMMON
Reichardt-Hoeltzel House

PR LOCATION

crv.town Little Rock —_VICINITY OF COUNTY Pulaski STATE  Arkansas

¥ PHOTO REFERENCE

PHOTO CREDIT Bob Dunn DATE OF PHOTO 1974

NEGATIVEFILEDAT  Arkansas Historic Preservation Program

ER IDENTIFICATION

DESCRIBE VIEW, DIRECTION, ETC. IF DISTRICT, GIVE BUILDING NAME & STREET PHOTO NO.
facade, viewed from the west,southwest
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Form No. 10-301a

(Rev. 10-74) :
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR FORNPS cmmnoz_
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE S

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORICPLACES
PROPERTY PHOTOGRAPH FORM

ATE ENTERED.

SEE INSTRUCTIONS IN HOW 7O COMPLETE NATIONAL REGISTER FORMS
TYPEALL ENTRIES ENCLOSE WITH PHOTOGRAPH

I8 NAME

HISTORIC Reichardt House

AND/OR COMMON
Reichardt-Hoeltzel House

LOCATION |
CITY. TOWN Little xonr. —_VICINITY OF county Pulaski state  Arkansas

¥? PHOTO REFERENCE

PHOTO CREDIT  Bob Dunn : DATEOF PHOTO 1974

NEGATIVE FILED AT Arkansas Historic Preservation Program

7% IDENTIFICATION
DESCRIBE VIEW. DIRECTION, ETC. IF DISTRICT, GIVE BUILDING NAME & STREET PHOTO NO.

Entry hall, showing stair and lattice work viewed from the rear
of the hallway
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NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
PROPERTY PHOTOGRAPH FORM

DATE ENTERED

SEE INSTRUCTIONS IN HOW TO COMPLETE NATIONAL REGISTER FORMS

TYPE ALL ENTRIES ENCLOSE WITH PHOTOGRAPH

T8 NAME

HISTORIC Reichardt House

AND/OR COMMON
Reichardt-Hoel tzel House

F3 LOCATION

CITY. TOWN rmﬂﬁum WO“—A — _VICINITY OF COUNTY vﬁdmm—hm STATE \..fl_.ﬂm—.._mmm.-
¥R PHOTO REFERENCE
proto creoir  Bob Dunn DATEOF pHOTO 1974

NEGATIVEFILEDAT  Arkansas Historic Preservation Program

8 IDENTIFICATION

DESCRIBE VIEW, DIRECTION, ETC. IF DISTRICT, GIVE BUILDING NAME & STREET
north parlor, viewed from the central hall

PHOTO NO.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR FOR NPS USE ONLY T
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NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIGPLACES  |TECEVED.
PROPERTY PHOTCGRAPH FORM b

DATE ENTERED

SEE INSTRUCTIONS IN HOW TO COMPLETE NATIONAL REGISTER FORMS
TYPE ALL ENTRIES ENCLOSE WITH PHOTOGRAPH

ER NAME

HISTORIC Reichardt House

“AND/OR COMMON '
Reichardt=Hoeltzel House

A LOCATION

atr.Town Little Rock —___VICINITY OF counTty Pulaski sTATE Arkansas

F} PHOTO REFERENCE

PHOTO CREDIT Bob Dunn DATE OF PHOTO 1974

NEGATIVE FILED AT Arkansas Historic Preservation Program

% IDENTIFICATION

DESCRIBE VIEVY, DIRECTION. ETC IF DISTRICT. GIVE BUILDING NAME & STREET PHOTO NO
detail of south (restored) parlor
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Farm No, 10-3012
(Rav. 10-74)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIOCNAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES ﬂécenvab__'-h-:*-_- L
PROPERTY PHOTOGRAPH FORM o

FOR NPSUSEONLY. -

DATE.ENTERED

SEEINSTRUCTIONS IN HOW TO COMPLETE NATIONAL REGISTER FORMS
TYPE ALL ENTRIES ENCLOSE WITH PHOTOGRAPH

ER NAME

HISTORIC Reichardt House

AND/OR COMMON .
Reichardt-Hoeltzel House

P2 LOCATION

CITY, TOWN Little Rock —_VICINITY OF COUNTY Pulaski STATE Arkansas

EF PHOTO REFERENGCE

PHOTO CREDIT  Bob Dunn DATE OF PHOTO | 974

NEGATIVEFILEDAT  Arkansas Historic Preservation Program

Z% IDENTIFICATION
DESCRIBRE VIEW. TIRECTION, ETL, tF DISTRICT. GIVE BUILDING NAME & STREET PHOTO NO.
detail of gas burning chandelier in south parlor
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Form No. 10-301a ! =
(Rev. 10-74)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

FOR NPS USE ONLY
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE : B e

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORICPLACES  [RECEIVED
PROPERTY PHOTOGRAPH FORM S

DATE ENTERED

SEE INSTRUCTIONS IN HOW TO COMPLETE NATIONAL REGISTER FORMS
TYPE ALL ENTRIES ENCLOSE WITH PHOTOGRAPH

B8 NAME

visToric  Reichardt House

AND/OR COMMON :
Reichardt-Hoel tzel House

% LOCATION

CITY, TOWN Little Rock —__VICINITY OF county Pulaski

state Arkansas

E PHOTO REFERENCE

PHOTO CREDIT Bob Dunn . GATE OF pHoto 1974

NEGATIVE FILED AT Arkansas Histaoric Preservation Program

T® IDENTIFICATION

DESCRIBE VIEW, DIRECTION, ETC. IF DISTRICT. GIVE BUILDING NAME & STREET PHOTO NO.
detail of sliding door and 1895 wallpaper in north parlor



